Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, January 8, 2021 10:31 AM

To: ‘foil@nysenate.gov; ‘marillar@nyassembly.gov’

Subject: FOIL/Records Request -- Records reflecting the specific changes made to Senate &

Assembly Rules for 2021-22, plus legislative history -- & a copy of the new Senate Rules
& a copy of Assembly Resolution K00854

TO: New York State Senate Records Access Officer/Secretary of the Senate Alejandra Paulino
New York State Assembly Records Access Officer Robin Marilla

Pursuant to Senate Rule ___ and Assembly Rule Vil (Public Access to Records), this is to request publicly-available
records identifying: (1) the specific changes made to the Senate and Assembly Rules for 2021-22, from the Senate and

Assembly Rules for 2019-20; and (2) the committee/legislative history for those new rules.

Please note: (1) the Senate’s website does NOT post the Senate Rules for 2021-22, but only for 2019-20 — R3; (2) the
webpage for the Senate’s VIDEO of its January 6, 2021 opening session does NOT furnish a link to the resolution of the
2021-22 Senate Rules; (3) the resolution number for the 2021-22 Senate rules was not referred-to during the opening
session (at 17 mins — 26 mins), thereby impeding a search for it; (4) the Senate’s search feature for legislation seems
fairly impossible to use. Please, therefore, additionally furnish me with a copy of the 2021-22 Senate Rules.

Please also note: (1) the webpage for the Assembly’s VIDEO of its January 6, 2021 opening session, does NOT link to
resolution K00854 — apparently the resolution for the 2021-22 Assembly Rules; (2) the Assembly’s sea rch feature states
that K0O0854 is “Not found”.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
www.judgewatch.org

914-421-1200




